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/TO: The Honorable Board of Police Commissioners /? A
/

•A- ■r >? ih <
FROM: Chief of Police ’T iMvg ,0> k5.

SUBJECT: TRANSMITTAL OF THE GRANT AWARD ACCEPTANCE FOR THE 
FISCAL YEAR 2014-15 AB 109 FUNDS - PUBLIC SAFETY REALIGNMENT

RECOMMENDED ACTIONS

1. That the Board of Police Commissioners (Board) REVIEW and APPROVE this report.

2. That the Board TRANSMIT the grant award for the 2014-15 AB 109 Funds - Public Safety 
Realignment, pursuant to Administrative Code Section 14.6(a), to the Mayor, Office of the 
City Administrative Officer (CAO), Office of the Chief Legislative Analyst, and to the City 
Clerk for Committee and City Council consideration.

3. That the Board REQUEST the Mayor and City Council to:

AUTHORIZE the Chief of Police or designee to ACCEPT the award of the 2014-15 AB 
109 funds in the amount of $3,076,440.50 from the Board of State and Community 
Corrections (BSCC) through the City of Gardena, for the period of July 1, 2015 through 
June 30, 2016;

A.

AUTHORIZE the Chief of Police or designee to negotiate and execute the award 
agreement and submit any necessary documents relative to the grant award, subject to 
City Attorney approval as to form and legality;

B.

AUTHORIZE the Controller to set up a grant receivable and appropriate $3,076,440.50
to appropriation account, account number to be determined, within Fund
No. 339, Department No. 70, for the receipt and disbursement of AB 109 grant funds;

C.

AUTHORIZE the LAPD to submit grant reimbursement requests to the grantor and 
deposit grant receipts in Fund No. 339, Department No. 70;

D.

AUTHORIZE the LAPD to spend up to grant amount of $3,076,440.50 in accordance 
with the grant award agreement;

E.

AUTHORIZE the Controller to increase appropriations as needed from Fund 
No. 339, Department No. 70, of the AB 109 Funds appropriation account number to be 
determined, to Fund No. 100, Department No, 70, account number and amount as 
follows:
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Overtime, Sworn $2,812,101.42Account No. 001092

G. AUTHORIZE the LAPD to prepare Controller instructions for any technical adjustments, 
subject to the approval of the CAO, and AUTHORIZE and INSTRUCT the Controller to 
implement the instructions.

DISCUSSION

The Los Angeles County Police Chiefs Association (LACPCA) received funding from the State 
of California, BSCC to enable front-line intervention services for Post-Released Supervised 
Persons (PSP). Based on a collective decision from the members of the LACPCA, each local 
law enforcement agency was allocated funds based on the current PSP population in their city.

The City of Los Angeles has approximately 33 percent of the entire PSP population in 
Los Angeles County. Currently, this population totals 4,313 PSPs. Based on these figures, the 
LACPCA has allocated $3,076,440.50 to the Department. This is the third year of funding for 
the Department. The grant will pay for $2,812,101.42 in sworn overtime for various programs, 
which will be distributed to geographical Areas and Metropolitan Division to supplement their 
fight against Part 1 crimes, specifically to conduct compliance checks involving Post-Released 
Supervised Persons as well as efforts to locate absconders. It will also be used for additional 
intervention services for the City’s homeless and mentally ill populations. The remaining funds 
in the amount of $264,339.08 will be allocated for training and equipment.

If you have any questions, please contact Chief Information Officer Maggie Goodrich, 
Commanding Officer, Information Technology Bureau, at (213) 486-0370.

Respectfully, BOARD OF
POLICE COMMISSIONERS 
Approved (/.LtAj/ - it] JOYS'
Secretary^;

yuc-
CHARLIE BECK 
Chief of Police
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STELLA LARRACAS - Fwd: 3rd Year AB109 Funding - Amount

NATALIE CORTEZFrom:
LARRACAS, STELLA 
4/2/2015 5:24 PM

To:
Date:
Subject: Fwd: 3rd Year AB109 Funding - Amount
CC: ALBANESE, KIRK; CREW, DAVID

Hi Stella

See below..Ms. Luna was cc'd on the first email, for the invoicing.

Please let me know what else I can do to assist.

Thanks
Natalie

»> MICHEL MOORE 4/2/2015 5:21 PM »> 
Lt. Cortez

Per Chief Medrano the Department's portion of the 3rd year AB109 funding is $3,076,440,50. Chief Medrano 
needs a single invoice from the Department in this amount and they will process the payment. The invoice 
method is the same as the previous years.

There is also an additional $750,000 of funding that is designated for the Department that has been set aside by 
the LA County Chiefs. This amount is set aside to fund a portion of a three-year study on AB109 as well as the 
activities being identified by the subcommittee chaired by Chief McClure and attended by Detective Bureau 
focused on training in dealing with the mentally ill. The subcommittee is responsible for proposing the plan to 
the LA County Chiefs for approval. A total of approximately $3 million has been set aside for this purpose (our 
portion is the $750k).

I trust the above information is what you needed... Please feel free to call me otherwise.

Mike

Michel R. Moore, Director 
Office of Administrative Services 
213.486.8410
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Chief of PoliceTO:

Commanding Officer, Information Technology BureauFROM:

TRANSMITTAL OF THE GRANT AWARD ACCEPTANCE FOR THE 
FISCAL YEAR 2014-15 AB 109 FUNDS - PUBLIC SAFETY REALIGNMENT

SUBJECT:

Attached for your approval and signature is an Intradepartmental Correspondence to the Board of 
Police Commissioners, requesting approval to transmit the attached Grant Award for the 2014-15 
AB 109 Funds - Public Safety Realignment, pursuant to Administrative Code Section 14.6(a), to 
the Mayor, Office of the City Administrative Officer, Office of the Chief Legislative Analyst and 
to the City Clerk for Committee and City Council consideration, The Los Angeles Police 
Department is requesting authorization to accept the $3,076,440.50 of grant funding for the 
period of July 1, 2015 through June 30, 2016.

The grant will pay for $2,812,101.42 in sworn overtime for various programs, which will be 
distributed to geographical Areas and Metropolitan Division to supplement their fight against 
Part 1 crimes, specifically to conduct compliance checks involving Post-Released Supervised 
Persons as well as efforts to locate absconders. It will also be used for additional intervention 
services for the City’s homeless and mentally ill populations. The remaining funds in the amount 
of $264,339.08 will be allocated for training and equipment.

If you have any questions regarding this matter, please contact Senior Management Analyst 
Stella Larracas, Officer in Charge, Grants Section, at (213) 486-0380.

MAGGIE GOODRICH, Chief Information Officer 
Commanding Officer 
Information Technology Bureau

Attachments



100 West First Street, No. 842 
Los Angeles, CA 90012MAGGIE GOODRICH

CHIEF TECHNOLOGY OFFICER
T 213.486.0370 
F 213.486.0399
Maggie.Goodrich@lapd.lacity.org

INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY 
BUREAU www.lapdonline.org

June 10, 2015

Office of the Chief of Police,

Attached is the revised transmittal of the grant award acceptance for the fiscal year 
2014-15 AB 109 funds - public safety realignment. You previously signed this 
document, however before it was sent to Police Commission, it was pulled back for 
revisions by Laura Luna, Fiscal Operations Division. The revisions include the 
reallocation of how the $3,076,440.50 will be spent. The grant funding will now be 
allocated as follows: $2,812,101.42 in sworn overtime for various programs to be 
distributed to the geographical Areas and Metropolitan Division and $264,339.08 for 
training and equipment.

If you have any questions, please contact Management Analyst II Nichole Trujillo, 
Grants Section, at (213) 486-0385.

Maggie
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